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29 April 2013

Directorate of External Services RECE‘VED
Rochford District Council
Council Offices a5
South Street

Rochford Support Services
Essex S54 1BW

Dear Sir/Madam,
RE: SAFEGUARDING CONSULTATIONS
Qur calculations show that, at the given position and height of the foliowing

planning applications will have no effect upon our operations. We therefore have
no safeguarding objections.

13/00181/FUL
13/00135/FUL
13/00152/FUL
13/00146/FUL
13/00071/FUL

Please note that if you require a crane or piling rig to construct the proposed
development, this will need to be safeguarded separately and dependant on
location may be restricted in height and may also require full coordination with
the Airport Authority.

Any crane applications should be directed to sam.petrie@stobartair.com / 01702
538521.

Yours faithfully,

Marc Taylor
Technical Services Manager
London Southend Airport
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